MEMORANDUM

To: Rebert W, Haack
From: Marc A, Whita
Bate: August 26, 1964
Re: Arbitration

In one of cur recent confarences with Ralph Saul he mentioned
the problems faced ‘Lﬁr the Securities and Exchange Commission in upholding
Association disciplinary action where we find a member guilty of unethical

conduct bacause this member has failed to perform on a contract with

another member. Commission decisiona in recent years have indicated
a reluctance to uphold us on this typa-of a finding and the language of the
Comumission decislona makas clear that the Commisslon will do so only
when tha treach i3 unjustifiable and unwarranted under the circumstances,
In the Southern Brokerage decision that firm arguaa that ita
/
refusal to complata a contract involving Jerome Richard stock was based
on the advice of counsel and it will be difficuilt for the Commission te
upheld us and find that the respondent waan't justified in relying on ita
awn attorney.
I have reviewed our arbitration file which indicates that in 1944
-z contemplated a Codae of Arbitration which the Securities and Exchange
Carmrmission ataff informally accepted on tha condition it not be cornpulacry

ind a further condition that before we promulpated the Coda wa take a

reading of our mambership for 2 reaction even though tha Commiasion
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apreed that such Code did not have to be voted upon by the memborship,

The recaction of the membership was apparently negative and as you will
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remembar from a discussion of this subject within the last two years

before the Board, there waa no claar mandate from the Board to impose
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any rules of arbitration within the Asacciation,

Ag you know also, we have an informal pﬂqgu_:l_grﬂ which (8 not
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compulazary and would aet foreclosa a ¢ivil suit even though a court misht
sive soma weight t0 the conclusions of auch an informal arbitration panel.

1 was inclinad to think when the matter came up a yaar or so
ano at the Board, that thes Board would ba reluctant to put into effect a
compulacry arbitration procedura and [ am etill inclined to baliava thia
uniess thera was aome strong additional reason for the Board to change
its mind. 1 believe that if tha Commissgion reveraes us in the Southern

will uphold us in cases involving fajlure to perform on a contract and
this might be the additional atrong reason which would maka the Board
receptiva to compulsery arbitration.

Consequently, I would recommend that wa wait for the Com-
mission decision before we submit this matter to the Board and the
guastion for now would ba whether we should get a committee working
on thia problem or wait until such a dacieion which, incidentally, we

havae requested ba expedlied bocause of the oxistence of other cages

involving the Jerome Richard atock pending in various Districts.



I nota fxrom a review of the American Stock Exchange Con-
stitution relating to arbitration and their tules that they amended these
rules in Juno of this year aiter coneultation with the Commission, Thus,
should wa want to got atarted on this project we have cur 1944 proposal,
the rocently adopted American Stock Exchange procedures and the existing
New York Stock Exchange procedures aa a guide., It wonld not ba a great
project to work something up for diacuasion with a amall committas of the

Board {f you agree we should proceed thia way.-
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